From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 10 June 2025 12:41

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: wa/108/24/pl

Nikki Oktay

Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Amber Willard <Amber.Willard@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2025 08:36

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: wa/108/24/pl

Please upload as planning correspondence EOT (redacted).

Thanks
Amber Willard MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer, Planning Department

Tel: 01903 737942
E: amber.willard@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Leslie Short
Sent: 09 June 2025 15:40

To: Amber Willard <Amber.Willard@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: wa/108/24/pl




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Agreed Amber but where are your engineers getting to?
It’s now almost 10 weeks since we answered their questions raised on 31/3 and answered the next day. This cannot go on.

Or are you able to determine the application and issue consent as soon as the s106 is executed? The latter is just about to leave my clients solicitors desk in
an approved state.

Kind regards,
Leslie Short BA MRTPI MRICS

Director
Artisan Planning & Property Services

This email contains information from Artisan Planning & Property Services Ltd, Berwick House, Baylham, Suffolk IP6 8RF, email ||| || | | | } SIS < contents of this email are intended solely for the recipient. If you have
received this email in error please inform the sender immediately via return email on by calling ||| | JEEEEcn delete the email and do not disclose any of its contents to any other person.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this ermail

From: Amber Willard <Amber.Willard@arun.gov.uk>
Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 12:56

To: Lestie Short I

Subject: wa/108/24/pl

Dear Mr Short,

WA/108/24/PL/ at Stoneybrook Farm

Please can we agree another extension until the 7/7/25 for the s106 to be completed.
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

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to //www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore
we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are
checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mailis virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer
includes any attachments.




